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Dibble, Dickson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Tucker,

Thank you for your e-mail and your request to retract your most recent registration form for the subject item facility.

Your assessment of the Air General Permit process is correct. Since the current Maschmeyer Concrete Company’s
entitlement (ARMS# 0970082-002-AG) is valid and has an expiration date of June 22, 2015, there is no need to re-

register at this time.

Due to the volume of my work, | had not yet begun the processing and review of your registration form. Therefore, | will
make every effort to make application to our Finance & Accounting Division for a refund of your Air General Permit
Registration and processing fee of $100.00. Bear with us as we go through this process as it may take some time.

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Sincerely yours,

Dibble, Dickson

Friday, November 19, 2010 3:43 PM
'‘Bob Tucker'

Ajhar, Rebecca

RE: Concrete Batching Plant AGP Re-Registration for Maschmeyer Concrete Co., 4870 E Irlo’
Bronson Memorial Hwy, St. Cloud, FL 34771

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources

Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586
FAX (850) 922-6979
ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

@

SCommunicaTE

in piain language

N

v

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding

state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may

therefore be subject to public disclosure

.,

From: Bob Tucker [mailto:tucker@maschmeyer.com]

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 2:48 PM



To: Dibble, Dickson
Subject: FW: Air General Permit Re-Registration

Dear Mr. Dibble,

Please be advised that an error was made on my part in regards to the attached request for the Air General Permit
Renewal. Since this is the first time doing an air general permit renewal stemming from a transfer of ownership, an
error occurred. | thought the transfer of ownership approval meant that we were going to continue to operate under
the previous Concrete Batch Plant Owners Air General Permit #0970082-001 and therefore thought the permit expired
December 2010. It has come to my attention that when a Transfer of Ownership is done, a whole new permit is issued.
It appears our permit number is actually 0970082-002, which would indicate an expiration date of June 22™,2015. If
the Maschmeyer Concrete Company permit is good until June 22", 2015 then | would like to retract the request for
permit renewal for permit #0970082-001 and ask for a refund of the $100 application fee. | apologize for any
inconveniences this may have caused you and the FDEP.

Thank you very much for your help.
Respectfully,
Bob Tucker,

Maschmeyer Safety, Health & Environmental Mgr.
561-718-0551

From: Bob Tucker

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 4:49 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Kevin McFarland

Subject: Air General Permit Re-Registration

Dear Mr. Dibble,

I hope all is well. Please find an attached copy of the air general permit for the Maschmeyer Concrete Company St.
Cloud Plant due on November 8", 2010 per 30 days prior expiration of the existing air general permit. The hard copies
with a check in the amount of $100 was sent via Fed Express on Friday November 5™, 2010 and should have arrived to
you early this morning. Please let me know if there was any probiems.

if  don’t have a chance to speak to you, I'd like to wish you the very best the upcoming holidays have to offer.

Take care and God Bless,

Bob

Bob Tucker
Safety, Health, & Environmental Mgr.

- MASCHMEYER

CONCRETE OLOGK STEEL

1142 Water Tower Road
Lake Park, Florida 33403
0:561.848.9112 ext. 105



E: Tucker@Maschmeyer.com
W:www.Maschmeyer.com

Tracking:



Recipient
‘Bob Tucker'
Ajhar, Rebecca

Delivery

Delivered: 11/19/2010 3:43 PM



